
 

 

 

 

 

DATE:  August 27, 2020 

TO:  Jody Robbins, Apprenticeship Program Manager 

FROM:  Gary Peterson, Apprenticeship Consultant 

Re: “Decline to Sign” memorandum for the proposed Andgar Corporation Sheet Metal 
Worker Apprenticeship 

 

I am unable to provide field approval, also known as the “AC sign off,” on the proposed Andgar 
Corporation Sheet Metal Worker Apprenticeship. The Sponsor – WA. UBI #600 100 192 is seeking an 
apprenticeship that has Apprenticeship Committee members from two other companies. The other two 
companies are Andgar Architectural Metals – WA. UBI #604 254-874 and Andgar Mechanical – WA. 
UBI #604 255 353. WAC 296-05-009 (1b) states that an Individual Program represents one employer and 
in my assessment, this Sponsor appears to have three employers involved.  
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